
Zeldin, Adam

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:54 PM
To: kplunkett@airdberlis.com
Cc: dricher@fasken.com; Anissimova, Alsou (MAG); Patel, Pritesh; Zeldin, Adam
Subject: RE: In the Matter of the Proposal of Geox Canada Inc. - Court File No. 32-2670414
Attachments: Counsel Slip - Geox - October 6, 2020.DOC; Order - Stay Extension and Administration

Charge Geox Canada October 6 2020.pdf

Importance: High

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email
Motion to extend the time to file a proposal period/stay to November 22, 2020 and for an administration charge 
of $150,000 proceeded before me today by Zoom. The motion is unopposed.

I am satisfied that the order should be granted and have signed and attached it to this email. The order is 
effective from today’s date and is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.
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